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IEPR-06 building decarbonization

Additional submitted attachment is included below.



From: Paula Hock

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: IEPR-06 building decarbonization
Date: Monday, April 08, 2019 6:15:52 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please address health and carbon problems by introducing strong protections regarding
building decarbonization.

Individuals' health may be compromised by benzene and other constituents of natural gas;
these issues are amplified when natural gas is used in an enclosed setting such as a home,
office, or other indoor work site. Official publications of the federal Agency for Toxic
Substances and Disease Registry, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, states:
"Breathing benzene can cause drowsiness, dizziness, and unconsciousness; long-term benzene
exposure causes effects on the bone marrow and can cause anemia and leukemia."

The negative contributions of natural gas to the growing emergency of climate change are also
well documented.

Now is the time to limit the use of this destructive compound by establishing strong building
decarbonization standards in California. The health of the planet and our citizens requires
action.

Thank you,

Paula Hock

1120 W Avenue H7
Lancaster, CA 93534
661-942-6893


mailto:guizhou@hotmail.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov



